8/5/23, 10:56 PM RE: [EXTERNAL] - Arrange for Survey (Owner Waiting) : REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SFD2168U (BMW) & SMV6414E - ...

RE: [EXTERNAL] - Arrange for Survey (Owner Waiting) : REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT -
SFD2168U (BMW) & SMV6414E - DOA: 03/08/2023

Motor Claim - III <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Sat 5/8/2023 9:59 AM

To:'PBSP' <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>;SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>;admin-d <admin-
d@lkkauto.com>;Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Cc:Koh Eng Aun <koh.eng.aun@simedarby.com.sg>

[ﬂJ 2 attachments (4 MB)
SKM_558e23080414550.pdf; SFD2168U_03-08-2023_181738.pdf;

Dear Sir/ Mdm,
Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle SFD2168U and let us have your report urgently.

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen. Please check with workshop if they have negotiated any COR settlement with our
insured.

Thank You.

Bhuvaneswari

Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd

64 Cecil Street #04/#05 10B Building

Singapore 049711

Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 231
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From: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 4:40 PM
To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>
Cc: Koh Eng Aun <koh.eng.aun@simedarby.com.sg>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Arrange for Survey (Owner Waiting) : REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SFD2168U (BMW)
& SMV6414E - DOA: 03/08/2023
Dear Sirs
We reference to your revised surveyor.

Please proceed to use a common surveyor below as the SJE.

e KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
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Thank you.

Best regard,
Cindy

Bodyshop

BMW
Performance Motors Ltd

DDI: +65 6319 0175

FAX: +65 6479 4601

Address: 303 Alexandra Road, Singapore 159941
Email: pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg

www.bmw.com.sg

Sime Darby Motors
A member of the Sime Darby Group

From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 4:23 PM

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>

Cc: Koh Eng Aun <koh.eng.aun@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] - Arrange for Survey (Owner Waiting) : REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SFD2168U (BMW)
& SMV6414E - DOA: 03/08/2023

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the content is safe. Click “Report Phishing” if you think it is malicious.

Dear Sir,
As our assigned surveyor is not available on 08.08.23 can we assign,
one of the following motor surveyors:

e Automobile Inspection Services Pte Ltd
e Autoprobe Consultants

e Form Team Adjusters Pte Ltd

e LBS Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e Priority Services

e LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

e Perfect Automobile Appraisal Services
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Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above list.

Regards,

Bhuvaneswari
Motor & Work Injury Claims Department
India International Insurance Pte Ltd
64 Cecil Street #04/#05 I0OB Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100 Ext 231
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From: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 4:13 PM

To: 'PBSP' <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; mail@vpappraisal.com

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

Aside to Cindy,
Kinldy liaise with our surveyor for liabiltiy.

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
Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:49 PM

about:blank
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
e VP Appraisal

Kindly let us know if you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with direct settlement.

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

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:33 PM

To: PBSP <pml-pbsp@simedarby.com.sg>; Motor Claim - Il <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

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
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Dear Sir / Mdm,

We acknowledge receipt of your email.

We propose using the following motor surveyor:

e Autoprobe Consultants
e VP Appraisal

Please notify us within 02 days of receipt of this letter for surveyor agreed on or if you have any objections to the
above.

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

Sent: Friday, August 4, 2023 3:06 PM

To: Motor Claim - lll <motorclaim@iii.com.sg>

Cc: Koh Eng Aun <koh.eng.aun@simedarby.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] - Arrange for Survey (Owner Waiting) : REQ FOR DIRECT SETTLEMENT - SFD2168U (BMW) &
SMV6414E - DOA: 03/08/2023

Dear Sirs

Kindly arrange Survey on 08/08/2023 @11am (Owner waiting).

Please inform your surveyor to look for our MCA Simon (9116 5700) when he is here for the inspection.
Kindly confirm the appointment.

Please see attached Accident Report, Estimates and Supporting documents.

Kindly let us know if you agree that liability is clear and we may proceed with direct settlement.
Should liability is disputed, please let us have your insured’s sketch plan / statement.

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

“This electronic mail content and any accompanying attachments ("the Message") is intended only for the named
addressee ("the Recipient") and may contain information that is confidential, privileged and/or proprietary to the
Sime Darby group of companies ("Sime Darby") and/or protected under applicable laws. If you are not the
intended Recipient, you are strictly prohibited from using, disseminating, forwarding and/or printing the Message.
Please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail and permanently delete all copies of the Message. Sime
Darby disclaims all liability for any error, loss or damage arising from the Message being infected by computer
virus or other malicious software. Any views and/or opinions expressed in the Message are solely those of the
author's and do not necessarily represent those of Sime Darby's.”

This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or
legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has
reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that
any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any
manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or
accurate as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not
accept liability for any errors or omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise
as a result of Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you
undertake that the personal data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and consent that
the personal data may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd (“IlI”) in line with the
purposes in lll's Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you
undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party and made the party aware of all matters listed
in this policy by referring them to IlI’s website. This message may contain confidential information intended only
for the individual named. If you are not the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email.
Please notify the sender immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email
are those of the individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of lll. The
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal advice and
are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or comments provided or
expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. Il shall not be responsible for any loss or
damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.’
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
purposes in llI’s Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For third party’s personal data, you
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
damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message.”
This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or
if this e-mail has reached you by mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and
also be hereby notified that any use, distribution, transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of
this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Internet
communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be intercepted,
corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or
omissions in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of
Internet transmission or any modification. If you have sent or are sending personal data, you
undertake that the personal data being sent is current, complete and accurate. You understand and
consent that the personal data may be processed and retained by India International Insurance Pte Ltd
("III") in line with the purposes in II's Personal Data Policy (https://www.iii.com.sg/privacy-policy). For
third party’s personal data, you undertake that you have obtained the consent from the third party
and made the party aware of all matters listed in this policy by referring them to III's website. This
message may contain confidential information intended only for the individual named. If you are not
the named addressee, do not disseminate, distribute or copy this email. Please notify the sender
immediately and delete this email from your system. Any views expressed in the email are those of the
individual sender, except where the sender specifically states them to be the view of IIl. The
information and/or comments provided or expressed in this message are not to be construed as legal
advice and are not intended to replace legal advice. You should not rely on any information and/or
comments provided or expressed in this message/research memorandum as legal advice. III shall not
be responsible for any loss or damage arising from your reliance on any information and/or comments
provided or expressed in this message.”
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